
THE ROYAL SOCIETY OF CANADA
ftSMBT)'

Ottawa

OFFICE OF THE 
PRESIDENT

7 Dec 1936.

Lawrence J.Burpee
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Dear Principal Morgan,

At a meeting of the Council of the Royal

Society on Saturday I took the liberty of proposing your 

name as a Fellow of the Society. The Society,as you 

probably know,is made up of five Sections. Under our 

By-laws we may also elect a very limited number of Fellows 

who are not attached to any particular Section. That is 

done by a recommendation of the Council to the annual 

meeting. As a member of this group you would vote at 

general meetings,but not as a member of any particular 

Section. Otherwise your position would be the same as 

a member of a Section.

The Honorary Secretary,Dr Beauchesne,will 

write you formally asking for your consent to the recom­

mendation. I am dropping you this note confidentially 

to say that if you prefer to be proposed as a member of 

a Section - Section II would probably cover your field - 

do not hesit*te to say so to Dr Beauchesne,as I have no 

doubt that could also be arranged.

A.E.Morgan Esq.,M.A.
Principal & Vice Chancello 

McGill University.

Yours sincerely


